WARRINGTON TOWNSHIP

Minutes of a Regular Meeting of the Board of Supervisors Held, pursuant to due notice, in the Municipal Building 3345 Rosstown Road, Wellsville, PA 17365 Wednesday, June 6, 2018, 7:00 PM

Presiding: Supervisor John Dockery, Chairman

Supervisor David Calderone Supervisor George DeFrain Supervisor Thomas Hawkins Supervisor Jason Weaver

Staff Present: Attorney Donald Hoyt, Township Solicitor

Michael Gasswint, Zoning and Codes Enforcement Officer

Rebecca Knaub-Bradshaw, Township Manager and Secretary-Treasurer

The meeting was opened with the Pledge to the Flag.

Minutes. Motion was made by Supervisor Hawkins and seconded by Supervisor DeFrain to approve the minutes of the May 16, 2018 meeting. Motion carried unanimously.

EMERGENCY SERVICES REPORTS

Wellsville Fire Company. The Fire Company reported responding to 9 calls in Warrington Township during the month of May 2018.

PUBLIC RECOGNITION

None

SUBDIVISION/LAND DEVELOPMENT PLANS/PLANNING MODULES

None

BUSINESS AND STAFF REPORTS

<u>Detters Mill Road.</u> During a storm event on June 2, 2018, water washed gabion baskets that lined the shoulder of the road, into the stream across from the property at 1797. A culvert near the Washington Township line was washed out and the road was undermined. The culvert under Red Rock Avenue has a wing wall that was pushed and damaged by the water flow. Motion was made by Supervisor Calderone and seconded by Supervisor DeFrain to direct the Township Engineer to review the damaged area and proceed with a plan for repair. Motion carried unanimously.

<u>Cabin Hollow Road.</u> Supervisor Dockery reported that the shoulders and ditch along Cabin Hollow Road that was washed out has been repaired by the road crew.

<u>Road mower.</u> The Board asked for price quotes to lease a mower with and without an operator. This would allow a second mower which would speed up cutting grass and brush along the roads.

<u>Garage renovation.</u> Supervisor Hawkins said the road crew does not seem to have time to do the work necessary to enclose the two-bay garage. He said the Board should consider getting contractor quotes. Supervisor Calderone said the process should start with a drawing that shows the scope of work prior to requesting quotes from a contractor.

County-wide stormwater authority. Mr. Len Kotz attended a meeting held by the York County Planning Commission regarding the possibility of starting a county-wide stormwater authority. Statements were made that York County is contributing the majority of nutrients and sediments that ultimately cause pollution to the Chesapeake Bay. It was said that in 2018 pathogens were discovered in the flow into the Bay. There is consideration of mandatory participation by municipalities and taxation of each property in York County to pay for the program. The Board would like to see the reports and test results that specify the pathogens and other findings that were stated during the meeting.

<u>AED Contract</u>. The automated external defibrillator in the meeting room has never been inspected and certified. Wellsville Fire Company uses a company called Physicians Resource. Their rate per inspection is \$145.00. They will test and certify the defibrillator. The Board agreed that the Manager should schedule an inspection.

Spangler Road. Supervisor Dockery met with Leon Crone, an adjoining landowner, concerning changing the stormwater pattern for the gutters that would encroach on his farm. Mr. Crone declined providing the Township additional right of way along his property line to move stormwater. He said he plans to subdivide lots along the road in the future. Also regarding Spangler Road an anonymous damage complaint was called into the office concerning Marty Petratos operating a trackhoe from Spangler Road onto Boring Bridge Road that caused damage to Boring Bridge Road. The caller wanted to make the Township aware so that Mr. Petratos can be notified that he will be responsible for damages after the road work is completed.

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

Motion was made by Supervisor DeFrain and seconded by Supervisor Hawkins to approve General Fund accounts payable in the amount of \$41,648.48, Recreation Fund accounts payable in the amount of \$206.00 and State Liquid Fuels accounts payable in the amount of \$1,083.59. Motion carried unanimously

ADJOURNMENT

Motion was made by Supervisor Hawkins and seconded by Supervisor Weaver to adjourn the meeting. Motion carried.

The meeting was adjourned at 7:50 PM.		
	Township Secretary	_